
Building Inspections - Re: 34 Exchange St Electric permit 

The general contractor was given an order to stop work before we were on site. At this point please disregard the 
permit. If we happen to do the project we will fill out a new application. I apologize for the delay and getting this info 
to you. Thanks 

Respectfully,

Dan Yamartino
Casco Bay Electric
207 221 3331 o
207 221 3341 f
www.cascobayelectric.com 
Dan@cascobayelectric.com

From: Building Inspections <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: Monday, October 26, 2015 at 1:22 PM
To: Dan Yamartino <dan@cascobayelectric.com>, Building Inspections 
<buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>
Subject: Re: 34 Exchange St Electric permit

We still have not received payment on this permit application.  Please provide payment ASAP so the 
permit can move forward.  If we do not hear from you soon, your application may be voided, and you 
will have to start the process over. We look forward to seeing this payment soon; thank you.

This is not an approval of your permit. Work cannot commence until the permit is issued.

>>> Building Inspections 10/21/2015 2:38 PM >>>
We still have not received payment on this permit application.  Please provide payment ASAP so the 
permit can move forward.  We look forward to seeing this payment soon; thank you.

This is not an approval of your permit. Work cannot commence until the permit is issued.

>>> Building Inspections 10/14/2015 8:35 AM >>>
The Inspections Division has received your application, has done a preliminary completeness check of 
your documents and entered the application in our system. An invoice has been attached to this e-

From: Dan Yamartino <dan@cascobayelectric.com>
To: Building Inspections <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 10/26/2015 2:58 PM
Subject: Re: 34 Exchange St Electric permit
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mail. Payments can be made by mail, in person, or online at Pay your Invoice Please reference the 
Application ID number when submitting your payment. This number is found at the top of your 
invoice. Your total amount due is: $55

This is not an approval of your permit. Work cannot commence until the permit is issued.
Once paid, you can review the status of your permit on line: 
http://www.portlandmaine.gov/792/Permit-Status

>>> Dan Yamartino <dan@cascobayelectric.com> 10/13/2015 2:05 PM >>>
Attached please find our electric permits for 46 market St and 34 Exchange St.

Respectfully,

Dan Yamartino
Casco Bay Electric
207 221 3331 o
207 221 3341 f
www.cascobayelectric.com 
Dan@cascobayelectric.com

Page 2 of 2

10/26/2015file:///C:/Users/bjs/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/562E3F98PortlandCityHall1001676...


